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Malave, Erin

Page 1 of 1

From: Toledo, Nery C. [nctoledo@hhlaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 11:13 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: MIAMI FINANCE FORUM, INC. - DOCUMENT NQ. N08000001460

Please change the address of the following Director to the address in bold letters below:

SCHMIDT, MICHAEL
201 Alhambra Circle, Suite 1000
Coral Gables, Florida 33134

1’*hank you.

NERY TOLEDO, SENIOR PARALEGAL

HOGAN & HARTSON LLP

Mellon Financial Center, 1111 Brickell Avenue, Suite 1900, Miami, FL 33131
direct +1.305.459.6531 | tel +1.305.459.6500 | fax +1.305.458.6550
netoledo@hhiaw.com | htip:/Awww. hhlaw.com

Celebrating 10 Years in South Florida
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

This electronic message transmission contains information from this law firm which may be confidential
or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If
you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,copying, distribution or use of the

contents of this information is prohibited.

If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone (+1-202-637-

5600) or by electronic mail (PostMaster@HHLAW.COM) immediately.
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